From: Zenk, Jessica

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Diridon: DISC/DTW Regroup
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:27:48 PM

From: Rob Deck [mailto:rdeck@google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:02 PM

To: Scanlon, Liz <liz.scanlon@kimley-horn.com>

Cc: John Eddy <John.Eddy@arup.com>; Landaal, Dennis <Dennis.Landaal@kimley-horn.com>;
Moody, Doug <doug.moody@kimley-horn.com>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>;
bhaveshp@google.com

Subject: Re: Diridon: DISC/DTW Regroup

[External Email]

| too can make 10.30am work but have an 11am which would clash so earlier (8-9) would
work better for me also.

On Wed, 20 Jan 2021 at 11:22 am, Scanlon, Liz <Liz.Scanlon@kimley-horn.com> wrote:

Thanks Jess!

8am -9am works for us as well as 10:30-11:30.

Liz Scanlon
Kimley-Horn
Mobile: 650-431-8200 | www.kimley-horn.com

From: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Scanlon, Liz <Liz.Scanlon@kimley-horn.com>; rdeck@google.com; bhaveshp@google.com;
John Eddy <John.Eddy@arup.com>

Cc: Landaal, Dennis <Dennis.Landaal@kimley-horn.com>; Moody, Doug <Doug.Moody@kimley-

horn.com>
Subject: RE: Diridon: DISC/DTW Regroup

Thanks!
| could make 10:30 work if needed, but would slightly prefer 8 or 8:30am on 1/22.

Anyone else?
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Appreciate you pulling us back together, Liz.

Best, Jess

From: Scanlon, Liz [mailto:Liz.Scanlon@kimley-horn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; rdeck@google.com; bhaveshp@google.com;
John Eddy <John.Eddy@arup.com>

Cc: Landaal, Dennis <Dennis.Landaal@kimley-horn.com>; Moody, Doug <doug.moody@kimley-

horn.com>
Subject: Diridon: DISC/DTW Regroup

[External Email]

Hello!

Happy new year to everyone! We would like to regroup regarding our DISC/DTW collaboration to
confirm that we are all on the same page regarding alignment lines.

Would this Friday, 1/22 at 10:30 or 11am work for everyone to connect?
Best,

Liz Scanlon

Kimley-Horn | 1125 17th Street, Suite 1400 Denver, CO 80202
Direct: 669-800-4157 | Mobile: 650-431-8200 | www.kimley-horn.com
Connect with us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram |

Celebrating 13 years as one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies to Work For

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Regards

Rob Deck
Lendlease
+1 415 610 0236
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